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From: Gina Paolini 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:41 AM
To: Jenna Luna
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Supplement

Gina Paolini
Interim Principal Planner
CITY OF MORGAN HILL
17575 Peak Avenue
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
(P)408-778-6480 (D)408-310-4676
Gina.Paolini@morganhill.ca.gov

From: Paul Anderson [mailto:panderson@tca-arch.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 5:23 PM
To: Gina Paolini
Cc: Kerry Williams (k-keenan@pacbell.net); Ross Doyle (RDoyle@rja-gps.com)
Subject: RDCS Clarification - 0016 Jarvis MWest

RDCS Clarification - 0016 Jarvis MWest

Hi Gina,

I wanted to ask for a clarification on a point we were not awarded.  Under Lot Layout and
 Orientation, item 3E, we were allotted 1 point instead of 2 because, from the description provided,
 parking was visible from street at the corner of Jarvis and Main Street.  This was a comment made
 during the Prelim, so we relocated a few parking stalls to a different part of the site to make sure
 parking was behind the building, not directly visible from the R.O.W.  Please see Sheets A2 and R3
 (attached) from our submittal that were referenced in our narrative.

Although the awarding of an additional point, will not change our overall score, we would request
 the additional point still be added to the category.  Please let me know your thoughts after review
 the attached sheets from the RDCS submittal.  I appreciate your time and effort on a process that I
 know is time consuming and challenging. 

See you on Tuesday! 

R. PAUL ANDERSON, AIA
ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL, STUDIO DIRECTOR

Agenda Item I
Agenda Date: 10/25/2016
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